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May 10, 2021

Mayor and Council

City of Diamondhead
5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525

Dear Councilmembers:

Re: Paving Phase 3 Re-bid

Sealed bids were received for the Phase 3 Paving re-bid. The engineer has reviewed the submittals and
made a recommendation attached along with the certified bid tabulation.

['am recommending for your consideration to concur with the engineer’s recommendation and to accept
the and award the Phase 3 Paving Project re-bid to the lowest responsive bidder, Warren Paving, Inc. in
the amount of $439,578.20.

Thank you for your approval and consideration in this matter.

Michael Reso
City Manager
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